

LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

ST BOTOLPH WITHOUT ALDGATE

St Botolph without Aldgate

St Botolph without Aldgate was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Portsoken Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

This church was given to the Priory of Holy Trinity Aldgate in 1115. The Priory was dissolved in 1532 and the church became Crown property. The parish of Holy Trinity Minories was united to the parish of St Botolph Aldgate in 1893. Records of St Botolph without Aldgate including registers of baptisms (1558-1927), marriages (1558-1945) and burials (1558-1853) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/BOT2.



+++++